COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Susan Cumbia Clare. M.Ed OFFICE OF COMPREHENSIVE SERVICES

Executive Director Administering the Comprehensive Services Act for At-Risk Youth and Families

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMO #14-02

TO: CPMT CHAIRS

FAPT CHAIRS

CSA COORDINATORS
FROM: SUSAN CUMBIA CLARE
DATE: JUNE 5, 2014

SUBJECT: AVAILABLE FUND STREAMS FOR CHILDREN’S SERVICES

A strategic goal of the State Executive Council is to “support implementation of a unified
system of care that ensures equal access to services for at risk youth across the
Commonwealth.” A core premise of an effective system of care is the blending and
braiding of funds to maximize utilization of all available resources.

The Office of Comprehensive Services is pleased to provide local CSA teams the attached
resource document, “Fund Streams Available to Local Governments for Child-Specific
Purchased Services.” The document provides an overview of fund streams that may be
considered by teams as they explore options to fund services.

The development of a local fiscal plan outlining strategies for effective utilization of all
resources is a best practice for maximizing resources. Additional information on this
topic may be found in the power point presentation, “Blending and Braiding Funds,”
available on the CSA Website under 2014 conference presentations located at the
following address:

http://www.csa.virginia.gov/html/conferenceHome/index.cfm

I trust that you will find this information helpful.

Attachment
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